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Jacob Gemma

From: Patel Rupesh
Sent: 19 July 2022 07:36
To: +Power Electrical Incidents; +Systems & Infrastructure Maintenance & Renewals- Leadership
Subject: Tuesday 19/07/2022 - P&E Cables - 2 Noteworthy Incidents and 1 Noteworthy Update to Report

Good Morning, 
                                                                                
No significant incidents and no accidents to report from P&E Cables. 
 
2 x Noteworthy Incidents to report: 
 

Date Time Site Incident 
Details 

Initial 
Delay 

LCH SAF Comments 

18/07/2022 12:36 Queensbury INF No: LUCC-
INF-SSE-22-
038 – F538, 
F754, 
Rectifiers 1 & 2 
tripped.  F538 
had been on 
stress only at 
Queensbury. 

Nil Nil N/A  DC being fed from both 
remote ends, no impact 
on service. 

 No EH access on 
Saturday Night due to 
Night Tube. 

 F538 tripped on 
Differential Protection 
and F754 on 
Instantaneous 
Overcurrent. 

 F754 switched back on at 
14:32 allowing Rectifiers 
1 & 2 to be restored. 

 Awaiting Bus Zone short 
at Queensbury. 

 Queensbury on Single 
CCT Risk. 

 P&E Cables to further 
investigate F538. 

18/07/2022 14:23 Heathway INF No: LUCC-
INF-SSE-22-
039 – HV 
Section 1 
tripped 
Off.  Coupling 
Transformer 
No.1 
secondary 
tripped, Aux 
Transformer 
No.1 tripped, 
causing loss of 
LV Busbar, 
tripping FC 
No.2 leading to 
Signal 
Cessation 
between Upney 
& Hornchurch. 

140 26,234 TBC  F677 (Upminster) tripped 
at Heathway end only. 

 F673 (Upney) tripped at 
Heathway end only. 

 F669 tripped both ends. 
 Initial site reports Joint J6 

on F669 east of Upney 
has failed. 

 Initial tripping and 
flashover of F669 caused 
fire on LU/Private 
Property Boundary in 
vicinity of 38 Basedale 
Road, Dagenham, RM9. 

 Fire extinguished by LFB. 
 Hot weather/high 

temperature suspected to 
have expanded F669, 
leading to joint failure. 

 Hot weather/high 
temperature, together 



















F rom: P almer Micheal J  < @ tube.tfl.gov.uk>  
S ent: 20 J uly 2022 11:06 
T o: P almer Micheal J  < @ tube.tfl.gov.uk> 
S ubjec t: F W: B econtree  
 
 
 
Michael Palmer 
Vegetation Contract Manager East zone, Track Delivery and Services A/O Track 
London Underground 4LM site office, Upminster Depot, Front Lane, Upminster, Essex, 
RM14 1XL 
Tel:  | Mobile | E-mail: @tube.tfl.gov.uk 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 
 
S ent from my iP hone 
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